





RESIDENCE PHONE OFFICE PHONE
SHerwooD 4-8173 PORTER 3-8211

J. R. CONE
1423 NORTH AVENUE P
P.0. BOX 871
LUBBOCK, TEXAS 79408
December 29, 1971

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2038
Santa Fe, kew Mexico 87501

Re: Application for 80-acre non-standard gas proration unit,
Blinebry Gas Pool, for
J. R. CONE Bubanks Well No. 3
Unit X, Section 14, T-21-5, R-37-E, Lea County

Dear Sirs:

Application is made nerewith for an E0-acre non-standard gas proration

unit in the Blinebry Gas Pool for J. R. CONE Eubanks Well Ho. 2. This
Aoplication is being made pursuant to recent reclassification by the
0il Conservation Commission of the subject well from the Blinebry Oil .

Pool to the Blineobry Gas Pool.

Involved in the Application also is the forty acres comprising Unit L

of Section 14, T-21-5, R-37-E now dedicated in the Blinebry 01l Pool to
J. R. CONE Eubanks Well No. 2. Tnasmuch as Eubanks No. 2 also has been
reclassified into the Blinebry Gas Pool by the Commission, it is planned
to shut in the Blinebry zone in Well No. 2, request cancellation of the
Blinebry 0il Pool acreage dedication to the well, and dedicate both Units
K and L (80 acres, more or less) of Section 14 to the Blineory Gas Pool
in Well No. 3. The proposed 80-acre acreage dedication the Blinebry Gas
Pool to Eubanks Well No. 3 is indicated on Qil Conservation Commisslon
Form C-102 attached.

As required in Order No. R-1670, copies of this Application with attach-
ments are being furnished by registered mail to all operators owning
interests within 1500 reet of Eubanks Well WNo. 3. Waivers to this
Application also are being requested of those operators.

For the information of a1l interested parties, the J. R. CONE Eubanks
lease comprises the SW/l of Section 14 (160 acres, more or less), T-21-3,
R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Please advise if you desire any other information relative this Application.

Yours very truly,

J. R. CONE
Ey: 4/7 fZ/’:;x; {}{::;i<;

co: Végl ronservation Commission, Hobrs
Gulf 0il Corporation, BoX 670, Hobbs, New Mexlico
Yoran 0il Producing & Drilling Corp., Box 1919, Zobbs, 1M
snell 0il Company, Box 1509, ¥Midland, Texas




